CRIME & MISCONDUCT COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF:

Sue Davies O e L AAUD
From: Brian Ray

Sent:  Thursday, 12 February 2004 3:58 PM

To: ‘Chris Morgan'

Subject: RE: GCCC Campaign Funding

Chris

| spoke
should |

to David Power this afternoon. He’s chasing $60,000 in contributions. Tony and | are also on the job and we
iaise tomorrow afternoon.

----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Morgan [mailto:chris@quadrant.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2004 9:54 AM

Te: Brian Ray

Cc: hickeya@hickeylawyers.com.au
Subject: GCCC Campaign Funding

Hi Brian,

Representatives of various Campaign Committees are urgently chasing confirmation of funds to confirm planning,
and | must get respond to them today. e.g.

Div 5 Brian Rowe. Requires $26,783.72 to cover existing commitments plus approval for a further $9620
Div 4 Rob Molhoek . Stopped fund raising on the promise of funding — requires at least $10,000 immediately

Div 6 Roxanne Scott . Has been deferring commitment on high profile media signage — now on deadline needs
$20,400 immediately

Plus commitments to produce additionai material for Grant Pforr and Greg Betts will total at least another $30,000
required for next week.

All the above pretty much in line with my earlier cash flow spread sheet, other than Brian Rowe. Many are unable
to confirm main media spends and in some cases is already booking out on key days eg radio

I know you're quite busy but we do need to move on this rapidly.
Regards

Chris M.

15/08/2005




Sandra Wild

From: Barbara Christoffel [barbarac@langrealty.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2004 11:11 AM

To: wilds@hickeylawyers.com.au

Subject: Brian Rowe Election Campaign Fund

Sandy,

Cr David Power has confirmed with us $27,000 will be made available today for the above Campaign Fund.

We will appreciate if you can confirm by return email, when these funds have been transferred to the account
nominated below and if the funds are cleared.

AJc Details:

Heritage Building Society .

BSB

Alc -

A/c Name - Brian Rowe

Please contact us should you require any further information.

Regards

Barbara Christoffel
5573 2755

18/02/2004

S
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19 February 2004

Mr Tony Hickey

Hickey Lawyers

PO Box 5559

GOLD COAST MAIL CENTRE 9726
BY FACSIMILE: 07.5574.1130
Dear Tony

We authorise the following immediate draws: -

B Rowe $20,000.00
R Scott , $3,000.00
G Pforr $5,000.00
G Betts $5,000.00
Further, we authorise the following funds to be held and paid as invoiced by
Quadrant: ’
o R Scott $10,000.00
' G Pforr $5,000.00
G Betts $5,000.00
Yours faithfully

DAVID POWER SUE ROBBINS »
COUNCILLOR DIVISION 2 COUNCILLOR DIVISION 14




& Heritage TRANSACTION
Y - —_ RECORD
- Building Society
Heritage Building Society Limited ABN 32087 652024 :
' : #3244 SOUTHPORT BRANCH
Proceeds of cheques not available until cleared. :
" DATE . . ACCOUNT NUMBER DEPOSIT = WITHDRAWAL
20FEBO4 13:52| S, | COD#*%20000.00
6




- Original

Date 2D ” 2 -DA‘;
Recelved from G’ -O . C- O

The sum of

Being for CoNTaig e
Bl AN QONWE
EVECTION CANVIPALGN

-

° s 20000 Edwidable]

Signature




